
KCWA 
Kent County Water Authority 

November 17, 2020 

XXXXXXXXXXX
Centerville Glen Condo Association 

724 Centerville Rd

Warwick, RI 02886 

Re: High Bill Inquiry 

Dear XXXXXXXXX, 

It was a pleasure meeting with you and the other members of the association concerning your bill 

inquiry. As we discussed this meter is a large compound meter with two registers, one low flow 

and one high flow, and was not part of the meter change out program. I hope the manufactures 

meter information I provided was helpful in better understanding how this meter records 

consumption. 

Following our November 16th meeting, I returned to the office and had the staff prepare a more 

detailed account usage report. Your meter contractor Kent Pump & Engineering also contacted us 

and faxed the meter test data sheet from the test he conducted on September 14, 2020 on the 

condominium association master meter. The test results confirm that the meter had been accurately 

accounting for water consumption during the billing period in question. The findings of the 

detailed review by the KCW A staff confirm that your bill is accurate. We did however notice in 

the consumption data log readout that each day between the hours of 5:12am and 6:17am and 

7: 12pm to 8: 17pm there was considerable consumption registering on both meters. It appears that 

this reduced to once a day on or about Aug 8 and ceased on or about Sept 16. The volume of water 

and cyclic nature of these times each day would suggest that the use is associated with some type 

of timer regulated apparatus such as lawn irrigation systems. The consumption at these intervals 

indicate approximately 320 cu ft. per or 2385 gallons of water per cycle. The amount during these 

periods does vary to some extent throughout the months of data but generally consistent. The data 

log retrieved from the meter also indicates "intermittent leaks". This is a function of the meter 

register based on flow algorithms set by the factory as explained on the report. Leaks may be 

visible or not as in the case of internal toilet components or underground infrastructure. With 10 

units in this development it would be difficult to fully relate everyone's use patterns to the leak 

algorithms indicted by the register. The register can only identify use patterns that relate to the 

"leak" algorithms programed by the manufacturer. 
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